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We believe you can definitely rule out-the possibility that the
mail was provided air service. In any event, such service could
not have advanced the delivery of the noon dispatch more than 2
hours, and it would not have been available for the night dispatch
from Austin.

If you need further information in the investigation, we shall be
glad to cooperate in any way possible.

Sincerely yours,

Frederick E. Batrus
Deputy Assistant Postmsster General

[TH
Chief Inspector
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ALVEY McOGAFFEY, Box 108, Hutchins, Texas, advised
that at approximately 11:30 A.M. on November 20, 1663, while
working in the fields near McCormas Road and Central Express,
he heard shots from an adjoining field. Mr. McGAFFEY stated
that he went to the area in which he heard the shots and saw
a male individual aitting in a 1957 Chevrolet, blue over white
in color. Mr. McGAFFEY related that he approached the individual
and advised him that he was trespassing on his land and would
appreciate it if he would leave. He continued that the un-
identified individual stated that he was new in the area and
was looking for an area to do some target shooting. McGAFFEY
further related the individual did not "cause any trouble;
but left the area as instructed.

Mr. McGAFFEY stated that the unknown individual 1s
described as white, male, 25 to 30 years old, thinning brown
hair, medium fair complexion, and was wearing a light blue
Jjacket. Mr. MCGAFFEY advised that he did not see the weapon
unknown individual was using and cannot recall any other
detalls regarding this man.

Mr. McGAFFEY examined New Orleans Police Department
Photograph No. 112723 of OSWALD and Dallas Police Department
Photograph No. 36398 of RUBY, and advised that the individual
who was target shooting on November 20, 1963 is definitely
not identical to RUBY, and that he is of the opinion the
photograph of OSWALD i1s not identical to the unknown indiv-
idual, but felt that there was & slight resemblance.’

Mr. McGAFFEY stated that at approximately 5:00 P.M.
on November 20, 1963, he again heard shots from the adjoining
f41eld from where he was working. He further stated that he
again went to the adjoining fleld and observed another unknown
male individual. He related he advised this individual
that he was on private property and asked this individual his
name. Mr. McGAFFEY continued that this individual refused to
furnish his name. He stated that he 1s unable to recall the
make of automobile this person was driving but advised that the
license was a 1963 Texas license, Number PU 7862,
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Mr. McGAFFEY related tha.t this individual 1s described
as a white male, 200 lbs., 5' 10", 40 years old, dark hair,
and of Jewish nationality. He rurther related that this
individual was carrying a rifle with a mounted scope, but
explained that he is not familiar with rifles and cannot
elaborate further.

Mr. McGAFFEY explalred that this unknown individual
does not resemble the photograph ¢f CSWALD in any way, but
related that this individuel reserbles the photograph of RUBY
to some degree, but felt the individual not to be RUBY.
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DEPARTMENT OF STATE

WASHINGTOM

September 10, 1964

Dear Mr. Rankin:

As & follovup to the investigations x!lnwd to the lookout
card system of the Tt Offtice a by of the
staff of the Co-iuim: n.nd officials of the Department, the
Departasnt initiated a procedural study of the lookout card
system. I ax enclosing parts of thh study since I believe they
may be of ipterest to you. In with a ion
wvith Mr. Slawson, those parts of the etudy concerning the
phyeical sacurity survey of the Clearance Section and concerning
information on members of the Departmeat who worked in the
Clearance Sectiom bave been omitted.

Sincerely yours,

Riohard A. Frank
Attorney
Office of the legal Adviser

The Honorable
J. Lee Rankin, Gensral Counsel,
President's Comrission on the
Assassination of President Kemnedy,
200 Maryland Avemwm, H. E.,
Washington, D. C.
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